Billie Callahan

From: Chad Gerhardt <chadg@midstatesmaterials.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2016 3:58 PM

To: Billie Callahan

Subject: Rip rap

We would be at $21.75 per ton delivered in side dumps for 18" rip rap.

Sent from my iPhone
Chad Gerhardt
Mid-States Materials, LLC



Billie Callahan

From: Roxanne Longoria <Roxanne.Longoria@nrhamm.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2016 8:16 AM

To: Billie Callahan

Subject: RE: Bid for rip rap

18” Rip Rap: $30.00
Side Dumps only: $5.25

For about 1,400 ton.

Thanks,©
Roxanne

From: Billie Callahan [mailto:bcallahan@lawrenceks.org]
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 8:30 AM

To: Roxanne Longoria

Subject: Bid for rip rap

Roxanne,

Do you have a per ton quote for me yet on the rip rap for the City of Lawrence? | am needing to get these bids back so |
can
get vendor approved by City.

Thanks for your help!

Billie J. Callahan, Administrative Clerk Il
City of Lawrence Street Division

P.O. Box 708

Lawrence, KS 66044

785-832-3021-Fax 785-832-3071
bcallahan@lawrenceks.org




Billie Callahan

From: Bob Davidson <Bob.Davidson@martinmarietta.com>
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 9:22 AM

To: Billie Callahan

Subject: RE: Bid for City of Lawrence

Billie,

We don’t have corp of engineer approved riprap.
Thanks,

Bob D.

From: Billie Callahan [mailto:bcallahan@lawrenceks.org]
Sent: Monday, June 27, 2016 8:28 AM

To: Bob Davidson <Bob.Davidson@martinmarietta.com>
Subject: Bid for City of Lawrence

Bob,
Have you had any luck putting a bid for me for the rip rap?

Billie J. Callahan, Administrative Clerk Il
City of Lawrence Street Division

P.O. Box 708

Lawrence, KS 66044

785-832-3021-Fax 785-832-3071
bcallahan@lawrenceks.org




